
 

 

 

 

 
From: Luke Williams  
Sent: 28 October 2019 11:43 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Re: Premises Licence Application -Hearing Old Bond Store Southampton 30th October 2019 
16:00  
Importance: High 

 

Good Morning, 

 

Further to my email on the 21st October and again pursuant to Regulation 18 of The 

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 can I ask that the judgment in Brewdog Bar 

Limited -V- Leeds City Council (see attached) be circulated to the committee ahead of the 

hearing this coming Wednesday. The case is particularly relevant to our application as it 

relates to the effect that a particular type of client a premises seeks to attract might have on 

the area. 

 

Kind Regards, 

Luke Williams,  

 


